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From:
Sent: 30 October 2017 11:34
To: Geoff Bullock
Subject: FW: ECCGT: Protective Provisions [PM-AC.FID2697427]

Statement from Yorkshire Water re PPs 
  
Thanks 
  
Emma Cottam-Clough  
Solicitor  
for Pinsent Masons LLP  
 
D:     M:      I:     
 
Winner - Legal Week British Legal Awards ‘Law Firm of the Year’  
 
 

 
From: Stephanie Walden   
Sent: 25 October 2017 08:52 
To: COTTAM-CLOUGH Emma 
Cc: MCDONALD Nick 
Subject: RE: ECCGT: Protective Provisions [PM-AC.FID2697427] 
  
Emma‐ I can confirm that Pinsent Mason, representing Eggbororugh Power Ltd (EPL) has liaised with Yorkshire 
Water (the statutory undertaker) regarding protection of water and waste water infrastructure within the area 
included in the application for a Development consent order. The discussions commenced in April 2017 and included 
agreement on technical matters regarding protection of water supply infrastructure. 
  
I can confirm that Yorkshire Water is satisfied with the Protective Provisions included in the draft Development 
Consent Order. 
  
Kind regards. 
  
Stephanie 
  
  
Stephanie Walden 
Land Use Planning Manager 
Yorkshire Water 
Tel:   
Email:   
  
  
 
 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email is sent on behalf of Pinsent Masons LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in 
England & Wales (registered number: OC333653) authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and 
the appropriate regulatory body in the jurisdictions in which it operates.  
 
The word 'partner', used in relation to Pinsent Masons LLP, refers to a member or an employee or consultant of the 
LLP, or any affiliated firm with equivalent standing. A list of the members of Pinsent Masons LLP, and of those non-
members who are designated as partners, is available for inspection at our registered office: 30 Crown Place, London 
EC2A 4ES, United Kingdom. We use ‘Pinsent Masons’ to refer to Pinsent Masons LLP and affiliated entities that 
practise under the name ‘Pinsent Masons’ or a name that incorporates those words  
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The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. It may also be legally 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please do not use or publish its contents, contact Pinsent Masons 
immediately on +44 (0)20 7418 7000 then delete. Contracts cannot be concluded with Pinsent Masons nor service 
effected on Pinsent Masons by email. Emails are not secure and may contain viruses. Pinsent Masons may monitor 
traffic data.  
 
Further information about us is available at www.pinsentmasons.com  
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